Cohen, Leon D

From: Satterly, Mark < MarkSatterly @fawilhelm.com=

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Cohen, Leon D; Eshelman, Justin D CIV USARMY CELRL (USA); Berger, Nolan
Ce: Crowell, Nate; Winenger, Justin

Subject: Re: INAW Richmond Temporary Weir Permitting

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was sent frorn outside your organization. Exercise caution when
clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Good afternoon Leon,

Thanks for getting back to me with the information. I'll pass that along to the PM and sounds like we're in
the clear.

Best,

Mark

Mark Satterly, CPESC, CES3SWI
Civil Engineer — Preconstruction Services

WA7 FA.WILHI

O R

F.A. Wilhelm Construction Co., Inc.

3914 Prospect Street | Indianapolis, IM 46203
0 317.359.5411

M 463 224.3403

FAWilhelm.com

From: Cohen, Leon D <LCohen@ idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:48 AM

To: Satterly, Mark <MarkSatterly@fawilhelm.com=>; Eshelman, Justin D CIV USARMY CELRL (USA)
<Justin.D.Eshelman@usace.army.mil>; Berger, Nolan <NolanBerger@fawilhelm.com:>

Ce: Crowell, Nate <NateCrowell@fawilhelm.com>; Winenger, Justin <justinwinenger@fawilhelm.com>
Subject: RE: INAW Richmond Temporary Weir Permitting

Hi Mark,

The same applies forthe Section 4071 WQUC from IDEM or State Regulated Wetland permit. Nothing needed from us
based on the information provided indicating no temporary or permanentdischarge of fillinto Waters of the State.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if the scope of the project changes
Hawve a great day,
L. David Cohen, Wetlands Project Manager

Office of Water Quality

100 Morth Senate Avenue, Room 1255



Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
{31V A50-5380 & LCahan@idam. N gov

diana Department of Environmental Management

00@@

IDEM values your feedback. w
Pleass take two minutes and comiplete this brief survey

From: Satterly, Mark <MarkSatterly@fawilhelm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17,2024 2:01 PM

To: Eshelman, Justin D CIV USARMY CELRL (USA) <Justin.D Eshelman@usace.army.mil>; Berger, Nolan
<MNolanBerger@fawilhelm.com:>

Cc: Cohen, Leon D <LCohen@ idem.N.gov>; Crowell, Nate <NateCrowell@fawilhelm.com>; Winenger, Justin
<justinwine nger@fawilhelm.com>

Subject: Re: INAW Richmond Temporary Weir Permitting

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was sent from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Good afternoon Justin,

Thanks for the feedback and sounds good. Once again, thank you for your responses and guidance
through the process.

Best,

Mark

Mark Satterly, CPESC, CESSWI
Civil Engineer — Preconstruction Services

F.A. Wilhelm Construction Cu., Inc.

3914 Prospect Street | Indianapolis, IN 46203
0 317.359.5411

M 463.224.3493

FAWilhelm.com

From: Eshelman, Justin D CIV USARMY CELRL (USA) <Justin.D .Eshelman@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17,2024 12:18 PM

To: Berger, Nolan <NolanBerger@fawilhelm.com>; Satterly, Mark <MarkSatterly @fawilhelm.com>

Cc: Cohen, Leon D <LCohen@idem.IN.gov>; Crowell, Nate <NateCrowell@fawilhelm.com=>; Winenger, Justin
<justinwine nger@fawilhelm.com:>

Subject: RE: INAW Richmond Temporary Weir Permitting

Thanks Molan and Mark,



Since the proposed project would not require any temporary or permanent discharge of fill material within any potential
water of the U.5,, there is no need to submit a Department of Army permit application. If the scope of work or project
details change, please reach out to me with an additional description of the changes. Please let me know if you have any
guestions or need anything else.

Thanks and have a great day,
Justin

Justin Eshelman

Team Leader, Indianapolis Regulatory Office
Regulatory Division

USACE, Louisville District

Indianapolis Regulatory Office

8902 Otis Avenue, Suite 5106B
Indianapolis, IN 46216

Phone: 317-543-9424 Ext. 5

Please comment on our service. Our National Customer Service Survey is located at:
https://regulatory.ops.usace.army.mil feustomer-service-survey/

From: Berger, Nolan <NolanBerger@fawilhelm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 8:40 AM

To: Satterly, Mark <M arkSatterly@ fawilhelm.com>

Ce: Cohen, Leon D ﬁLCnhen@idem_IN_w:-; Eshelman, Justin D CIV USARMY CELRL (USA)
<Justin.D.Eshelman@usace.army.mil>; Crowell, Nate <NateCrowell@fawilhelm.com>; Winenger, Justin
<justinwinenger@fawilhelm.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: INAW Richmond Temporary Weir Permitting

This project will not have any fill material used. We will be removing overgrowth vegetation and built up
sedimentation away from the Low Head Dam Wall to allow for proper operation of the panels.

Nolan Berger
Project Manager

F.A. Wilhelm Construction Co., Inc.

3814 Prospect Street | Indianapolis, IN 46203
0 317.350.5411

M 260.450. 4462

FAWi lhelm.com

From: Satterly, Mark <MarkSatterly @fawilhelm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Berger, Nolan <MNolanBerger@fawilhelm.com>

Cc: Cohen, Leon D <LCohen@idem.IN.gov>; Eshelman, Justin D CIV USARMY CELRL (USA)
<Justin.D.Eshelman@usace.army.mil>; Crowell, Nate <NateCrowell@fawilhelm.com>; Winenger, Justin
<justinwine nger@fawilhelm.com>

Subject: Re: INAW Richmond Temporary Weir Permitting

Molan,



Please see the email from Justin with the USACE below. Will there be any fill material placed below the
OHWM or other potential waters of the US? From what | was told, it doesn't seem like any fill will be
added for the project.

Thanks,

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 17,2024 7:13 AM

To: Satterly, Mark <M arkSatterly@ fawilhelm.com>

Ce: Cohen, Leon D <LCohen@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: RE: INAW Richmond Temporary Weir Permitting

Mark,
Received. | have assigned the submittal the Corps ID No. LRL-2024-00688-jde.

The application form does not indicate a discharge of fill below the OHWM of the East Fork Whitewater River. Can you
confirm that no fill, either temporary or permanent, would be placed below the OHWM or any other potential waters of
the U.5.7 If so, no DA permit would be required.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else,
Justin

Justin Eshelman

Team Leader, Indianapolis Regulatory Office
Regulatory Division

USACE, Louisville District

Indianapolis Regulatory Office

8902 Otis Avenue, Suite 51068
Indianapolis, IN 46216

Phone: 317-543-9424 Ext. 5

Please comment on our service. Our National Customer Service Survey is located at:
https://regulatory.ops.usace.army.mil fcustomer-service-survey/

From: Satterly, Mark <MarkSatterly @fawilhelm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:31 AM
To: Eshelman, Justin D CIV USARMY CELRL (USA) <Justin.D.Eshelman@usace.army.mil>; Cohen, Leon D




<LCohen@idem.IN.gov>

Cc: Berger, Nolan <NolanBerger@fawilhelm.com>; Winenger, Justin <justinwinengeri@fawilhelm.com>; Crowell, Nate
<NateCrowell@fawilhelm.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] INAW Richmond Temporary Weir Permitting

Good morning Justin and Leon,

I've attached the IDEM Section 401 Permit for the Indiana American Water temporary weir repair project
located in Richmond, IN. I've also attached the files sent to me for reference with regards to plans, site
photos, and location.

Please let me know what else | need to do to keep this process moving forward and ideally towards a
permit to proceed with the project.

Best,

Mark

Mark Satterly, CPESC, CESSWI
Civil Engineer — Preconstruction Services

WA7 FA.WILHI

F.A. Wilhelm Construction Co., Inc.

3914 Prospect Street | Indianapolis, IN 46203
0 317.359.5411

M 463 224.3493

FAWilhelm.com




SECTICGN 401 WQC REGIONAL GENERAL PERMIT NCTIFICATION

Zlelc Fann £1837 (AR ! 7a13,
HClaHA DLPAIT LT OF LHWYECRRLH 1AL A RSSLIALME (IR 3 15, sl TR S0 HE 230 LMGIHMLLIS [HSanl)

Aythorities: Section 401 Yater Quality Cerdificafian, Section 404 of the Clean 'Mater Act, AGENCY USE OMLY

and Sectior 10 5 the Rivers and Habar Ac; Date Reeeived (mmiddy yyy)
INSTRUCTIONS: 1. Familarize pourzell with the farms and condifians of fis pamf.

2. Read the insfruclions before fTing ouf this form. IDEM I
J. Al applicable sectiong of fhs fwo (2) page form musgf be complefed.

APPLICANT MFORMATICOHN

Mame af Piject Tamporary Weir Repair on East Fork Whitewater River | D2gignaticn Number:

Applicant: |ndiana American Water Agent (Name of Company)F & Wilhelm Construction

Centact Person: william Cole Cantact Person: nojan Berger

Addrags (number and sireel). Addrags (number and sfreef)

1710 Sylvan Mook Drive 3914 Prospect Street

LR Richmond State: N —IF Code: 47374 Gt Indianapolis Statel [N SIF Code: 46203
lelephane Murmber 78, 2801705 | alphare Muormber: (317) 359-5411

C-mail Address. william. Cole@amw ater.com C-mail Addrese: nolanberger @fawilhelm .com

FROJECT LOCATION

Ceunty: Wayne Mearesi Town: Richmond, Indiana
Cluad Mama. Richmond Sactich: 26 Toumzhic: 14 North Fanga: 1 West
Latiude: 30 ga57 Lorgitude: _g4 8471

Frojecl Address and L'me% L Ll ne:
Thea project is located at 1307 Elks Road Richmond, IN 47374, Arrive at the address. The projact location is directly across the road from the antrance to tha

Indiana Amearican Watar facility locatian.

EXETING CONDITIONS ON THE PROWJECT S[TE

Leke: [ ves K] Mo Mame af Lake: M/A
Siraam: R vez [ Ma Mame al Sirear: Egst Fork Whitewater River Sayeam lupe 1 Perenmal [ blermillent [ kEphemeral
Wetlands: ] ¥ez B Nc Acrezne on the zite by Wetland Type(s): Emiercent SCnIbe b Forezted

Ciat= [mm-“:l':l'-‘-f ¥yl of Weiland Delinsatior:

FROJECT IMFACTS

Ai:‘tl'ult"_,.' MNescription:
Tha stopa of tha antire project is as fallows:!

- lo ramawa and install identical raplacemants of the 3 damaged low haad dam walls
- clean up vagetation and sill build-up bahind tha two dam walls on both rivarbanks
- ramovea falken trea debris and trash from the surrounding area of tha dam walls

Purpoze of Project:
Thea purposa of tha prajd is to repair damagead wair infrastruclure on site as weall as lo cean any vagetative debris or sadimant buildup an sita thal would

intarfara with propar infrastructura funchon.

Fnrl ake bpact (Accepfable (01 is defined in fie insfnuclions)

{17 Linear feet of shareling impact (Example — Seawall); M/ A
(2] Type ctfill bakew the Oidinary High Ydster RMak: N/ A ame (Cubic Yards): Acies:

{31 [hoes the shorelne or openwater area have vegetation present [ Yez [ Mo
If ¥es, &re vou proposing natural shorefne stabifzatior? [ ¥es [ Ne Descrption:

(4) Opan wzter fill beyand sharelne [Examples — Boal Well, Underwalter Beach): Tyea of Fill: Acres:




For Strzam bnpact (Acceptable (s defined in nsfructions) |
(17 Tatal linear feet af sirean impact (Examples - bank stabilization, bridge consiruction or culver! placement, seawall work), 50"

t2y  Total acre(s of stresm irpact: 0.0781

(3 Typa al Nl bl the Ordinarg High Walar Flark. /A “olorme (Cubic Yards). M/A
41 Proposed stan date of wark in the stream (mm/dddey yy): Proposed end dste of wank in the stream (mmddsyey kil
(57 Chanrelwidth in feet (See instructions): ~80° Channel depch in feet [ See instructions):

ig)  Cross-sectiohal area below the Qrdingny High Weter Mane

(70 For slrearn orpswnos, pe ot sliyclyre propesad Lo bae hslalked (Examples: three-sided or fbur-sided culver!, brdge, pipe). MDFEF:{ Weir
(E%  For atream crogsings, Wwidth of capeert structureiiameter of pipe to b2 hstalled (feel); iﬁl Length of cubset stracturelpips (feel); &
(A Far stream rrazzings, substrate bwpe (2, 5and, soill ar nncnnschdated fil, bedrock ar sensclidated fill:

(10% Open water fill that projects beyond the stream bank:  Type cf fill: NIA Aorels) of open aatar impact N/A

Forvetland bpact [Acceptable (Il iz defined in instruclions)
(1% Type offil. N/A

(21 Acrais) af mpact; Emergent OO0 cerub-Shrub 2% Farested

SIGNATURE CF APPLECANT =STATEMENT CF AFFIRMATION

| swear or affirm, under penaky of perjury az specified by 1T 35-44,1=2-1 and ather penakies zpecified by B2 13-20-10, that the ztatameniz and
o presentations in this nocificatian ars tnue, 2ccurate, and comgete,

I cerify tha; Bhave the autharity 12 underake and will undertake the activities exactly A= dascribed in Shis notificatian form. | 8m aware thas thae are
penakies for submitting fake informatior. | understand that ary changes in project design subsequent to [DER': and the LS ACE': granting of autherzation
to dischargyes to & weter of the UG, are not authorized, and that Imay be subject to ciil and criminal penakies for procesdir 3 without prapar authcrzation. |
annad ta allew eprasantatiies of [DEM and the USACE ta antar and inspact tha prejact site. | undarstard that tha grawing of ather panmite by lacal, state, ar
fedzral agencies dogs not releasr me fror the requiemant of obtairing the autharizatian requested Rerain before rormenring tha projact,

Sigristure of Applcant: Diate (mm/ddiyyy); 02/11/2024

Frintad Mzrma af Applean.. Mark Satterly Titke. Civil Engineer

Enclse copias of tha following documents (al enclosures musf be on 85" by 17" paper). Failure to provide all applicablk docaments and infanmation may
razul in a determinatior that the proposed projent i= ol of soope,

i1y [¥] Lacafien kap
71 [#] Cravings of existing sitz and proposed project

(31 [ Cross sectiors of proposed activities showing extent of fill weterwsrd (for seawall, shoreline, and sfream bank stabilizafion impacts)
([ Cross zectiors of prapozed activities shawing the bankfall width or Ordinary Hioh Uester Mark of the stream

(51 ] A beact thraa photes of the sita, bbaled

| [ Copy of weterd defingation reped (for projecis with welland impacis)

i71 bl Copies of all correspondence fram tha USACE (for projects with wetland impacis)

i#1 [ Copies of all correspondencs from the hdiana Depanment of Natural Resaarces, Divigion af Mature Preserves (reguired)

Flkaso Nota:

(1) Kis recommendsd that yvou zend this form and the attachments via certified mail. The cgencies will not netife you when this fom is received.

(71 IDERY and the USACE will revieyw 1his forn and all attachmenis for completzness and arcarary, You will not b2 rontarted dunng the application proress
unkss deficiencies are idertified at which tima the agencigz may require additionalinfermation to venfy that the preject meets all conditions of the
Fequnal Gereral Permal and e Sechion 437 Waler Guzhly Cerbilicaton ord2C0 T wau are rol conlacled by DER wallun ek 0505 dayes al lhe dzle
IDERY recaives his notiicetion tomn, wour project is authorized, subjedt to the ferms and conditians of the Section 401 Weater Quafty Certfication and iy
condilicna, rou vl nol receive a wxitten confimation of suthonzation fFarm [DEM, however the WS AGE will issue written authandzation,

(3  Read all fbe terns ang conditioes ok the JDER Regional Geneis] Peiri, inchding all USACE and REM conditicns, Thea tenms wnd conditians ot this
penermlparmit 55 instituted by DEM can ke found at: btipsaseangin gordider hegtlandg i 3573 htm |, Oinonat submit this natitication farm ar gammence
wark on the propoged project anti] wou urderztand and are farmilar with the mitations and restictions of the IDEM Regiona] General Penmit Motification
Farrm,

(4, Conaukthiz webpage for merz infermatian: bitp:aenendin acedidembuetfands flindex htm

Upen completipn of the application, mail this form and all enclgsures to:

Idiana Dapartrmert ef Envirermental Managament A, Ay Coms ef Engineais

Cffine of Wister Cluality, \WWetlands and Stomnwater Seclicn Requlatary Brarch

Section 411 W1CEcELed Wistlands Program ] . ] ] .
100 Marth Senate suenue, [IGCN, Room 12445 [or cffice beations serving Indiana, plase dsi:

Irdisnepchs, Indigne 4B6204-2251 hitp thenvra utaca army,milllocations,asps




Instructions for Completing the IDEM Reygional Genaral Parmit Notification

Please read thesz instructians carefulty before completing the natificaticn fan, Sections kbeked a5 mandatorny must b2 completed
accurate and completely in order for DEM to process thiz notification fam, IDERY will r2ject vour notification foenn shauld you faila
corpite all mandater, aeckane of tha farm,

D MNAT wse this fonm if your project will impzc: SNY izckted weknds, Consuk witl IDER 2taff to d2sermine the correc: appication
farr far use with waur proj=ct.

It you hawe any questions ar arg unsJare it waur project quafies for or requires thiz authenzetion, contact DERM:

Indiana Departmant of Environmental Marajzmant

Offica of Water Quakty, Vistkrds and Stommwater Saction
Section 401 WG | sokated Wetlands Prograrm

100 Morth Senate dvenue, F30M 12656

Indianapalis, hdiana 462042291

Tekphore: (317 233-04B8

Prinf claady or fype.
Altach addifional informalion on §8.5%x 117 sheels or folded 11°x 77 sheals only.

BELOCK 1 = APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. MANDATORY: Provide the applcart™ name, addresa, email address, &rd telkephens number, Applcantz RMUST pravide &
contact mame, Frovids 8 spacific praject rame for any future comrzspondsncs,

2. OPFTIONAL: Provide the agent’s address and t2kEphang infarmstion fan agent iz anyone represeniing the applicant on the
project, such as an affomey or consulfant] | Applicants are nat required to have an agent, This infarmatior should be inclded iFa
parson other than the spplcant is submitting the farm and thas person iz dasignated as the contact point far queations regarding the
propesed project. If tha pmject is hlly or partially hinded by Fedaral Higbwey furds provide the specified Decignstion Mumbar,

BELOCK 2 =PROJECT LOGATION

MANDATORY: Complete ell Elecks within thiz section, Masi infaomation required in this section can Ee obtain=d from the United
otates Geological Survey (LSGS) 7 Sdinute Serdes Topagraphic JQuadrangle maps, wadr keal Sail and Water Consenvatian District
(SN office, ar similar computar dasktop mapping software and gaoposiicning softwars, An addrazs or dazcriptiva looation rost
he provided in arder wa allgw far cormplance inspactions of the project.

BLOCK 3 =EXISTING CONDITIONS ON THE PROJECT 3ITE

MAMNDATODRY: Tliz section provides infemation on the tapes of aguatic resoarces prazent on the project site PRIOR TO any
proposed impacls,

Check the appreprate box a3 to whether ar net kkea, strzama, orw2tlbnds are present or the site, Forwetkands, provide the
acreage of eack wethnd type =your wetland delineaticn report will 2tate the acreage of 2ach wetland 1ype delneated cn the 2ite,

For wetland=s, acreages and typas must be nenfirmed with @ artknd delneaticn condutted in arcardanre with tha 19587 LS, Comps
of Engineers Wetbnd Delineaticr Manualand Regional supplemeants, Pleaszz atach a capy of this delineatior and Ettar of
sonfirmaticn fram the WS, Corpa of Enginecrs far all projects that will imgpact wethndz, Carzzpendaense from the LS, Arny Corps
at Enginears contirming tha: the Waters in guestion are reguisied under the Clkan Water Act must be pravided, Any ktier aremagil
fror1the U S, Aty Comps of Engireers that degerbes the exvtent of Weters of the W.S, on the site will be Zonsidered acceptzble by
IDEM, Common examplkes inchide: a jurisdictionz] detemrminaticr werification letter, a W3, Army Corps of Engineers Public Notice, an
RGP panding” kter,

BLOCK 4 =PROJECT IMPACTS

MANDATORY: Complele Bolh Aclaly Dascnplan™ and "Purpase of Prgacl® biecks walhin s sachan, Allach addibona ] sheels |
needed,

1. Activity description referz to WHAT sou intend to do =exampks inchde flling & cedain acreage of wetland, placing a certair
quantity of iprap inko & siream, constrocting bridga piens, erinstalling a apecific bwpe of cubeart,

2. Project description refers to WWHY you need to da this acivily =t1 create a driveway, to stzbilize a sreambank;, tn irs:all =
bridge or culvat in & 3tream 10 aceesa a site, o dewelop a site for cammercial use, for example:

Whan cakealling slieam impacls, all areas Lhel are aliecled by plcemert cf Tl bank amonryg, gipng, imstalling cobeds,
excevaian, ar any otk er activity must be courted, Any prapased project inuolirg the creatign 2t dams grin-cherregl pools CANNDT
u3e this notification form,

When cakdalating irpacts, all 2raas within ke, meers, streams and the like, masi be caunted, This inclides araas undar rew
hridge piars, footprints of undaryater besches, and footprints of boat ramps, as axampes,



The Ordinary High YWater Mark means that ine on the shore of a watehed » establshed by the Auctuations of water and indicated by
physical chavacteristics sush as chear, natural line impressad on the bank, shabing, chanoes in the charsewer of seil, nataral
dastruction af tarastial vagatztion, the prasansa af Bar and dabris, ar ethar gpprapriate mesans that considar the charactadstics of
the sumcunding areszs,

Chanre] width means the average distance fam one bark of the straam 1o he otbar bank measured on the kBeel a1 the barkiull
stay=z ekqgtian.
IDEM &ill acczpt he Ordinary High viester Mark 55 & surragate measuremant for the bankfull stage elevation,

Channel depth means tha averaga distance from the bankfull stage akeatian o the deapast part of the chanrel dhakvayd IDERY will
Agcept the Qrdirary High Water Man: as a sumpgate measurement for the bankhill stage slevatian,

Bankfull gtage ekvation mesrs the elevation where any a<dditional increags in stage elevation woukl resdlt i water keaving the
channe] and emtering the floodplain, The bankfull dischargs is the zame as the effective dzcharge | Detammining the bankfull stage
cbvation from ficd indicators is also acocptable, The WS, Ay Coms of Enginaarg has infomatian availabk for determining the
ardinary high weter mark gt hitp: therarsn SHCE, BT P AN ducs e L idaboak 351207 fnal. pdf

In addilien, lha wsabsile (hilp:slebgupo el o b ddeler mornooh g nkloll-slage denme o ooy eall presda miomzlion rekled e bankfoll
zstagz akeugtion. DEM will akka sccept the Ordingry Hioh Vidater KMark as a sumagate measurement far the bankfull stage =Eystian,
Mote thet IDER dae3 nat require thal a resporsibke paty aurvey the bankfull atage efevation, but rather requires thet width and
deph messuramants e teken elelive to this glewation,

Accoplable Tl rmalerizlows, be ckan cailtben G thal s ras Tioe aoy bezardoos wazle o regubled sobd wes el Exanples. clean
aanten fill dirt, glecigl slore, riprap, sand, freshly powrad conorata,

ELOCK 5 =SIGNATLRE OF AFFLICANT - STATEMENT OF AFFIRMATION

MANDATORY: Tke name and signature must Fatch the name of “he applzant aon the firzt page, Notification fonme sigred by any
peison olher Ihan lhe eppbeanl wall na. be 2 pprowed,

NQTE = The listed supplkmental infarmation must be provided in order be verifs that wour projact qualkfies for the tenma and
conditiong of thiz regicnal general permit,

¥au may wish to hire a private enviranmental consukant to assist wau with the corpletian of thie fomm, asaessing impact tictals, and
tha creation of 5l required submittalk imaps, photns, plns, crnss-sectinns, IDNR and LS, Samy Coms nf Enginzas
comespondence, ste,],

Lpon request, IDEM can provide you with a list of private emironmental conzukants that work in Indiana. If you are proposing
mpacls owallrds, oo will need o hieg an eraonrenle] congulant o complele s we bod delieealion lor waur prapely,

BLOCK 6 =ENCLOSURES

MAMNDATORY: Complete zll applcable seciane and inzluda with rotificztion gubmissian,

1, Lacatign Map =hnul inchida a genera] nvervie o as well = zonmed in focatinn with naarest intersectinns shoran,

2, Drawings of cxigting site and project shouM inchide gxisting conditionz and impact areag,

3. Gross sections showdng water weard Fill <hauld show he exten. al Tl ke Lap of bank 1o bokow tbe Crdirary High Waler Marks
with the Qrdinary High vWster Kark: shaan,

4, Croas sections showing encapsulation or open water fill shoul skew ihe Rill bank to Eank creoss aection as well aa the
ztracture to be plkced and all 2tream dimensicna alono witt tha Ordinany High "Water Mark,

5. Phatos of the Sibe: Include 2t kast three phatas with descriptiong af all impact ke cations,

B, Wetlnd Oelingation for Wetlnd fnpagts: Supphy a copy of the wetland defineation nrompfeted of the project site using the
1957 U'S army Come of Engineers Wetland Celneation Manual and approprdale Regional supplkment, completed during the
Jroning scason for all prejecis wath wetland impastz or avaided wetland incpacts,

T. Copy of all USACE cormespondence: | s imay be o the fom of 2r Approsed Junsdichional Dl orina san, Frelimana ry
Jurisdictions] Retermination, or in rerg ingtences, e-mail carrg zpondenca,

B, Copies of all DNR correspondence: You must zubmit, with this notification form, ccmespeorderce from the DNE,, Civision of
Mature Preserses, which states that noe state andangersd, threaterad, orrare species is dasumantad on & pemmanent or azasoral
batis within a “# (0.30) mik radivs of the proposed projest site by the Indiana Matural Heritans Data Center, Akemately, you may
prowide written decumentaticr from the [DNR, Didsion of Nature Preserves, which states thal the propiaed astivities will nat
constitule a vicktion of slate ks protecting stase endangered, threatzned, or rare zpecieg if they ore docurmented or a
penmananlar scazanalbaziz wathin a 32 (0,507 mike radivz el the proposced project sike, Sddilional mlfanmation regarding heesw L
request bhdians Meturel Heritggz Data, ingluding kees, requirgd intzmmelion, and timegtrames, is avaikbble at the tpllawing:

IDHE. = Division of Mature Preserves

Attn: Matural | laritage Data Rlanager

472 A Mazhirgton 5, Room VIZET

Indignapalis, IN 46204

Far number: 3172330153

hittpr s Aharens | Mg ol nningtuire prese ree M4 F46 it

| ClarkZ E D HE N Goy




T “ARvansy il N Vi

AOL-OF-% TWAIM BLE ON

'S

vod

vaa "

I .

N,
=
g0 . sa” . 50, 5o 50" 570" .
- 2 Lrep. 20" plam) L - T _
K -#J e :: 'JE!:: \i
:EL : g-$ 45 1 1
Ny S i !
“h, il | I or
3§ D oy o ;,.{aaL/fs Eig )
o sl mplal Toved J4ived 7 7E 30k |13 368
."Gf” v7i”
¥
80-8"
PL AN
Jcnfe =/0"
3 f‘ﬁ'”
" s £/.963.84
) /?E;a OF Fres. Kpron £ .945'6!;’5-’-'7 hq |
H-.“.‘_ "E_ .-'.‘-'
(S L) “ s
i [ rerwrs [ riar rrererl - | e e T 1 Titan.
"“ i} | 'ri il Wi: H | MR i LSSy R f-_-'._f._‘H:II-JI i i N 1RRE ﬁ IR
18] 1A} LB i w5 (AL Ve G ivane'ar:s ) | 8 d . *;ﬂ.;; ~
. § Wi e TN S G545 ekt £
806" Bk
2" tg” 3;52”, Secrion KK
T i CRAF_ Tl i Sl #"'z“ L R Y
z .JJ z 3 2748 2 #ﬁd Sﬁ‘ﬂfﬂ’:%= I’
X - ~3 » &T .
4-E#Boffs | © g AOoHs el © II 4‘3f5ﬂff£
o, 20 Lg. 3 . 20'lg . 2 0" g
N b 2 AockorAls. ™M W 4 Bochor Pls. T N z ﬁf?cf‘i'.-:?r ot
™ 3% gks" | > 3% xS ~ 3%3%S
PLan PiAan LN _LLIGQIFEE St
Secrionv L-L
Scale: %Hsf-’ﬂ" . | _
REVISIONG MASONRY FOR MOVABLE _W.EIE
Ty firme: WHITEWATER RIVER
CF BOT: OF NALLS
: NEAR PUMPING TATION
NECT/ON SECTION TECTION rF'.n ;LES'. rRG, _ " _ .
Tﬁa‘.CEﬂf”J RICHMGND WATER WDR HS CGRF.
n=-£34 ¥ E 4.
PIER A FPIER B FPIERC RICHMOND, IND.
G REQU/IRED TREQUIRED !/ REQUIRED HHEHIBIH GONSTRUGTION AND SECURITIES [Hlul’lll‘t
Scate:f=r0" Seale: 33 /40" Scale:l=/'0" ENGINEERS AND CONTRACTORS
%0 BROAD STREET NEW YORK CITY
SCALE: § § ¥'=110" USE DIMENSIONE ONLY
DRAWN BY F.E.G. DATE: APR.21,1931 CHECKED BY
APPROVED G.AW. JOB: ZGGA INSP. BY
' USE APPROVED DRAWINGS CNLY '
I FOR CONSTRUCTION PURFOSES 78 - 5 l H




/ | _ _ R 207 Py o \?ﬁt .......... o _ . _ R - _\\ ?

Il 11 I Il [ ) I (1 [ il Tl 1l IRl Il il 11 o [l N
b | , , o | e
;:%\ R ranel L O — - 2 K'C' W Larel | < gl L < e AN S e 3 Lo/l € — Larel), 2 e Lanel] € T %
P | PLAN Movable Weir A
X Scale: 3= 770"
— . & Panels B /0-0° = 80-0° ”
& q3.87 | | | £ 963.84

oz OF e L J62 77

Plorakble Weir

=T OF Fres. Saren £ 968 152

L\___ ELEVRTION | | - .

Seale: £ = lo"

OEIOE-3 TWAIE ALE DN

T AN RO Sl |l YD

L4 Bofs Abtac,
| ( g Ha-Hex. Nt
8 Lt h 26 Prare
T :ﬂ?$_¥_fﬁ€m:r Gaskers
PR & o : : 3 *‘j?_;fx,a. Boltts /12 chre. 13
axsziy-gﬁﬁ E” . _"._\ » ;"‘"Eﬂ" F T %
/3, fﬁﬂ f""ﬁ | : BxZixg Lx 26 Ly %
= oI g, e 2o
oo ar =
: _ ] ) L DETAIL OF ANGLE A | | 1 % ={
bl | ) " “
iPY & / f?ft?difﬁfﬂ R 2247
” » Scale: f{=r0" S e
v | . )
. % 9
T g
., . Mo ;" - ; A ~
: : siabgincislyglisn o) RS
. el — T ; ' A
2 . w - 1% Fr 3 Ea__ el
X A gﬁfxﬁﬁﬂﬁ‘fwﬂ"" EI \'*" ) ‘_... < N E'r B
: IR f2C A i P g -
= ™ : Yy, 5
. r. 'ﬁh - ' E :'-'a
. ‘-IJ S [ | W% "E
3 %1& ‘E-.E % n {r’ "Eq Iﬁﬁ " T * ______ 1
: ! : L r
T S 155 % DETAIL OF ANGLE B e AN .
b oS - S AR =t T ST
h §m RS ) REQUIRED '@4’ ST oA et | ) /700 OF Presdoran
12, x| " 3 o e ——— U TISEY arowtads W/ [ 2950457
ﬁ ﬁ:ih F9Lpe Bolt The 5 Scale /3= rto - T ¥ P N ——
X T ) | w f£7 'y : p
T & SN L fx3 Gasker 26-122  Gept 24,793/ il 8i AL g Rad Rivefer AiioC
e ——ee o W ————— L &y Furchaser Hinge pin on Panel No. 2 fowered 2, s/oks ;‘f;gg,y.g"@_af : Grous
o, “&T : fengtihrened, fooserned bolls ar Linge poinfs '
- = - & e &t " woad boards placed on 7 A €/3, s
| No.2 #rinped at 3% over Fop aF Mo 2.
N0 E held rv place by cable. Sic; T{iqw
—f’ 58 415‘? AL Ejk - 5371 4" T orhers heldin place by anorlier cable 1o bofh banis. casg:lf=1d
T ' T e, e R
3 |%.r.r - !%n o l%ﬂ-..- m o Na T E - -
i o8 'jf_-ff Boft i F 9e Bol¥ i i1 = "‘;:} _ FPapels shall be placed 007 apart on cemters. The ;‘;eg;;]r :
o il bt [ —-— - dikers Showrn shall & ‘aed al F & or FPares
off@lo © o 0 © © 0 6 0 0 0 o[gojo o © o o 0 o o oo o olJ[fO : O ™ and on Angle ¥ to form & water-tight Joint." bertical angles
, : e " r - & anars a7 dare 7o e crHimped.
% u' od |Re O i @ ] g7 Q '. - :JI.E 4 -"'rfﬁ_'ﬂ":‘-' drilieds reamed . R sPee/ work /s Fo b6 given one Shop coaF of red fad in
8 Slicllo oll o Fi Rivers ¢ PR ; /' 4Fn placeds €mas ypser linsegd off amd Fwo Field coars of imerfol.
%FEI 37]|3" i K T L il TR :E:LT B
2 3}00 o) | Xo! All Angles Fx2%xg {]Di@u ,f“"wigg* : e ——asn _ S I
£ S 'W. 1,1ﬂ| 17, R - : w0 e | nEnsions MOVABLE WEIR
Sl ol ] ) oguel 7 _ LS 15} 2. ; ‘ié"’ — rmaces WHITEWATER RIVER
o 2 B ~a- 2.6
I BIHG opio Ofo i X | 1 2to” T A - NEAR PUMPING STATION
il ogie ogilo oo Y . — /% | RICHMOND WATER WORKS CORP
~ _ = _ e LR — .
'___-],_ﬁ_ O 0 0 ¢ 0 © 0 0 0 o oldfléfo 076 © & 0 0 © oo o ololoy . g7 | - T RICHMOND, IND. __
e | e | 1 | | B | e —————— L= 3 E—— = | —| %%}, I : Exa A ) 2 My " |l : :
BT — = eSS S NS S .. Sl AMERICAN GONSTRUCTION AND SECURITIES GOMPANY
27t 3403 _t 74 i 303 | B pg) zoly WIuZy ENGINEERS AND CONTRACTORS
ST A | iy il :” - ! ik e 3&‘5‘3#,‘3 . w 3% g e 2 = 1l E0 BROAD STREET : NEW YORK CITY
$ x : i1 /g # Be/ls-BLg u@,/“i ) Prgnd Bmchor ASETT SR scALs: "8 142 110" . USE DIMENSIONS ONLY
1Ly 4 n #£-3" 7 DRLWN BY FE.G. LATE-APR.2119%3 CHECKED BY
PANEL C — B5 SHOwN —HiTH GASKETS — 4 KEQUIRED 5 _' AFPROVED G.AM J-::avzus:uﬁl insP. By £
N | ECTION ki ' : :
FPANLEL D WirtHour qﬁfff ™) - REEQUIRED | USE APPROVED DRAWINGS ONLY 18-52 H
Srale: /= 170 | i FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES ! |




220

b =~
.--*"ff")'
-~
,.F'fgj
- Lt -
.-'.--. ___.-"-r

5= Headwir!

P . h ———
- _____._,_,_.f—_":__:.?: for —— T - h_,}.f"ff
__.___:a— T :."ll
/
- £
. e VE
Exiat. [ocation WA - &K

Eelberrion OF
exisy . Wer

\

— Bore Le

s

2 Elow MK T B Eysed
BT Above Foo! Leves

FLAN

Segle- 507

' gl

brse line — 1

Sl T -

&0

2P Lobie Between Meadwals
Vb FaciiiTare Hey Py

Top G- Werr £ 70305

*‘xﬂmw __ﬁ?’ Catie Between ﬁf&ﬁfﬁ/ﬁﬁ*
To Fagiiede War Cocoms
1 5 gero

- For Wer Befails -See Dng 7647

= # Foundlrtios

160" Stone_Agron

[y

, 2y

E Beved
D e

&l 9a0 #62) ¥

To 2 ,f":.'-:r‘?ﬂ‘_;’a' £l GO~

ES < Foungoton Concrete T
T Levetge S020 ¥ P57 - 28 Loys

Stgef Shegt ,lq-f.-"fﬂ,? =z

_— ! . - ~ ) , )
Top O peadiwall £ 7617 . 22 e For Weyr Detays See Dwg 78749 o
700 OF Piling & 945Gt i | Exizt &ﬁdﬁ\ |
- ; —l' : _r/_} : _T_F._1l; oo & Werr (7 7l 23, et
1 - | | ---..~.-—~_~--.—-.-. o 1 s e ——= e T 1 ]
E l | P o Eéftﬂ%: """“" a r | : | 71 |‘. Eb_
R s e R s
11l||||!!r!t'5ﬁ_|ﬁt!p|.|| EREEEEE
|‘!'||1M||]"||||11|| | ;,1|||.§
L____| | | | | | | ] Ll l i I | | ! l (- 4 , Il i l 1 | | | L — 3 _!
T“ - Steel Sheet Filing. rj -
: \ : * Do }?—'Jiw:;? T M B 9588
Stone devon - lontnuows, Along _ : ‘
Heir On Donnssredm Side br 7o Sohidd Fondarson
SECTION A-A
Saale 4= 10
| sEwer Foundptior
. L EEHL ]
H 2z ]
&l Fod, x?--h_«\
S 636k \\\
z ; g
’5.1?{:'5! Sheet Fuiig /,,.f
Broken SHong St ST0E
P & arvel U~ £ Grove) ﬁvﬁ? \
Eroged Efer, K?f.f’l.fj'ﬂj o /*” | /x
- g oo
SECTION B-£&
See. L=t 07
g =

T.8& O, Ko, 357 751

Lpder Poundation
7B Frae Groved —

L

é;’r:" 8| Mk Coverer _ \

- p——

SECTION C~&

Seatie - w00

ARV A P r

Niote! f

Existing Koy 75 be Kelocated 45
Aew Lacatron

Al St tural Membars # Bo'ts Mo

& Bapd Conditiow At TR OB £ f,zafzfa'f;;?/

G e L 1A

REVISIONS

WHITEWATER KIWVEL LAM

MOVABLE WE/E
PLAN & SECTIONS

EICAMOND WATEEWORKAS COCF
BICHMOND, IND

AMERICAN WATER WORKS SERVICE COMPANY, INC..

121 SCUTH BRCOAD STREET PHILARDELFHIA 7, PA,

SGALE: AP TEL
DRAWN BY./ /5
APPROVED A /. &7

USE DIMENSIONS ONLY
DATE: /& §- 45 CHECKED BY
PROJECT ~-%/ INSP. BY

LISE APPROVED DRAWINGS OMLY 7 /
FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES R




-

% %
E —
'lr'-«.-"lr:llr @
14
B N =l ) N
ghd @
-I#
N |
p ¥ :
5 =3
= »
By
3 TS
5 | I
Lok | il
v 2% 28y
¥ §F 5§ %
- oy L | Tt &
\3 §§: Fi" o w ;
= | -' : NS i"" g
I a |l 1 Al Eal
T[S g . ALye Boft ‘Ko | 3
] & Dol - FULr c it
Pl AN : \ ni N .. “n ! | ".‘Lwﬂ y
gt _};-E}F!E'Ff# canrcrare | "' I ______________t:'_':'____________' - TEANTTY '
Scale: 5=/ o 5 /8 - - - BB - — - — B— -
8 Lo - £ FLTD . ; 78 A G pute W 9 | Lepn i
/ LBole For cobk L 10-0" _ i
_ _ IS : I 4 53"_]__ 263" I 468 B Tg‘_s’_" §
TBo LF Aeatvini! £ ?é#uz; W ¥ % g L o | &7 . 3
r I N, € g 9&e Boft “d For,e oy it o
_ S Y| W | SN | MG © © © o 0o 0 0o o 2 o o[0lfolo © ¢ O © O O O _CFO O O Q “,fhr i
. “ %ﬂﬁ‘;—; AN N N X lifellie offo T Rvere 3 ol otfsi
s o - - o 2 g e j - E: ers = o (N
I : . - ;W% ;r. mtﬁﬁ”‘-x‘r y: r-i‘iT. _?:: TS ﬂl" ‘1 ﬁi‘ SR ElI‘F RETR- Wf X ,J" “rui"'?, "fl a, - Eﬂ J... ,_.. -i:T : -_-L_.-.;. .;". mlh bl nl?]l-fl" .p. -. ] AJI‘!‘ pﬁm_ﬂ.ﬁv Lo, 'd ﬁ '. L. e '. — ﬂ é ] q‘ q q- G ¥ -2 q {:}H [ E* .
PRI ARSIV i DDA | I | T oow s e Prasl, B = L N o L L . B R L PR I P :L: : a |wll 3 3 4L . - 4 3 N3 gl ﬁ;hl:"
§ [sh{oN olle Al Hrgles 3 x2dag Ol CIS( S ~]
e n . . a ” !
S Lt ofilo! logfo| i P oo 3
' — 806" | - | olto opyo | o-:c}iﬁ
. . o | o] Il (o] | 0 :r::r i
1ige gt Jip SeCcTIoN A-K JIglc o 0 0 0 o 0o 0 o o o olollgl e o Gb 5 5o 0 oo o olulig s
T A 7423 eI 3% g T » : ¥ s
. . j;gi"é. £ X =]_¢5_',f_ Scale:jz=/0 J 2 74" 1 3is08 % 4" 1 77 N g
- A Y t;ri: ! , = E FeumAR7o7 ik 1‘4‘!' — . i . y 1p
4598005 |l |1 8-3#50/s "J 11 |#dssens | . LI P Botts-8% g-Tils
fj.ﬂ LF . & . Jﬁ .-_t = fjﬂ.": 5,._{;: FE .. . "
€ Aacihor 1%. o -Fﬁ::mj_ Fs. 2 mnfiar Pl | = T T PANEL C - A5 SHownN —Wz TH GASKETS — 4 PEQUIRED
bt g L l"“‘ Iugnd ' B rig ] PANEL D"  WirHovr GASkeETS — 4 REOURED
- - Scale: 1= 0"
: £ , .
PL AN Pran Pran 1 N £ - ]
' _ _ & .E-"J? "?Jlu’:?ﬁfl':}j k"-~|""L'.I
W —
- T Ly . ron
il TUE T g By Bolf " i
1 s : .- &, e _ ) - - }'@Hole dritleds reamed
- d :1:]% ‘g . t /4P placed s ends upse’
x Fr, ) F:- " e ~ i:.:. § .?; &:ﬂ; E ;
s MNERN *
— ; NS
_ v 3
| % Q
' .@ ‘é
SECTION SECTIoN SeCTion T e
PIER A PIER B PIER C . e &
9 REGYIRED 7REGUIRED | RequiRes 5 sl Sheer Plg z L RSP i
Scatkerf =10 . Sease: F:"‘ﬂ Scalef=r0” . : 7, g g 5 : ;'-r'
§ o Za”
= SECTION £ -4 S S - 4:3 | | |
Srate =107 E¢T e ::_:i:'?i:' 1 : SESTION
1}:. ------- =y ¢
r— - . .
F | : g‘};;?\;z .ﬁﬂ ﬁrefﬁ Aloral
27 ) Hy Grout & Cocenlersenk
fi ﬁw?-ﬂ..{_g—-—‘rr I
#ﬁ.&h’:"-f FéfeC. - f JJ |
Jg. s fex. Mt ' ' LI A L
S RGR2E Phate S i‘c,: ;;;o,n.-f Ir2indéx2 6l gl e
- cale: 1510 . e
'.-t I:’#’eaigﬂ' Eﬂd‘f??‘“ | =R f 30 Do ﬁ-"i :
M g #lxp. Belts /2 arec. : 12 e C W
I%25x42 x 2°6"Lg. N iy
DETAIL OF ANGLE H '~ \ ' RETAIL OF ANGLE B
/ Reouires T T TN} I T I T T Jili] T iliT il T T BT I m I PEGUIRED
Scale: 1= 10 ™, Scale 1= 10
\ X
. v o Vo W T "o e Nyt P | " " - A REVISIONS :
=§ Lapef | D 150 Fame/| € Ll el | O 15 Farze/ ;* s .ﬂ%ﬂ% 2 1 Fanef] € el Fanel] 2 k- Fanel] € _ __F-w . W H )/ 7" f W /4 7" f E /? / }/ f E? p ’4 M
‘ LN Plovabie Weir— - - } |
& =
) - Scate: £ 1°0 | B CMOVABLE WELE
X 8 Parnels @ /0-0” = 80°G° | : : "
T 4ners ﬁ{?’.ﬁ# - . . ';'}7 pf74/£5
| Top OF e B 84303 | ZICHATOND WATEL W ﬁfﬁ’ﬁ CORF
| .. - ” % - B SEICHMOND | INE
IIII AMERICAN WATER WORKS SERVICE COMPANY, INC.
Movable Weir '_ - 121 SOUTH BAGAD STREET PHILADELFHIA 7, PA.
/ e e ) / sCALE: WOTED USE DIMENSIONS ONLY
X J .| orRAWN BY 75 DATE: /7-A-5Z CHECKED BY
| £ EVATION APPROVED #../.C, PROJECT #-Z/ INSP. BY |
Scafe &= 550 . gt .
& USE APPROVED DRAWINGS OMNLY
_ | _ FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES . 7{5"' /§§?

Mok Ol 1.5 Mg WG



